FIELDS, SICARAH

I — ]
From: KHEYMAN, ELAN
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 9:21 AM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH
Subject: FW: Proposed Contract between Liminex, Inc. and Yonkers Public Schools
Attachments: Yonkers-GG Agreement (GG v1 redlines-comments) EXTERNAL VERSION SENT TO

SCHOOL 5-1-2023 - bg edits and comments 5-3-23.docx; Yonkers-GG - Schedule A to
Agreement GG EXTERNAL VERSION SENT TO SCHOOL 5-1-2023.docx; Yonkers-GG -
Schedule F (Data_2-d Rider) GG EXTERNAL VERSION SENT TO SCHOOL 5-1-2023 .docx

Regards,

e Koy

Elan Kheyman
Director of Instructional Technology and Innovation
Yonkers Public Schools

R (914) 376-4773 ext. 7434 | B: ekheyman@yonkerspublicschools.org

B: (914) 619-0021 | 0; YPS_edTech
“Technology will never replace great teachers, but in the hands of great teachers, it’s transformational.” — George Couros
#RestorationRenewalHope

#YPSUnstoppable
INSTRUCTIONAL
TECHNOLOGY
& INNOVATION
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From: Bradford Gorson <Bradford.Gorson@yonkersny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 9:04 AM

To: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>

Cc: Nicole Greco <nicole.greco@YonkersNY.gov>

Subject: FW: Proposed Contract between Liminex, Inc. and Yonkers Public Schools

Hi Elan,

Liminex, Inc. d/b/a GoGuardian has proposed substantial edits to the proposed agreement with the School District.
Several of these will require the School District’s business decision to move forward while several of their requested
changes cannot be agreed to by law unless the vendor agrees to withdraw some of these edits. Let’s discuss when you
have a moment.

Additionally, upon review:



1. The BOE resolution will need to be amended to reflect the correct name of the company- Liminex, Inc., d/b/a
GoGuardian

2. | have no legal objections to their proposed data sharing agreement and 2-d rider or their edits to Schedule A,
but please review their changes to YPS’ performance based contract guidelines;

Thanks,
Brad

From: Frank Steed <fsteed@goguardian.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Bradford Gorson <Bradford.Gorson@yonkersny.gov>

Cc: Nicole Greco <nicole.greco@YonkersNY.gov>; FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3 @yonkerspublicschools.org>
Subject: Re: Proposed Contract between Liminex, Inc. and Yonkers Public Schools

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Hi Brad and Nicole,

Thank you again for sending over Yonkers' agreement in Word. My legal team has diligently reviewed the
agreement and all schedules and have made edits to align with our contracting policies and procedures as well
as applicable law. You will note comments regarding the same in the attached.

Please review the attached. I am happy to help coordinate a call between our legal teams to review the attached.
We look forward to continuing to work with Yonkers -- now and through the next school year.

Sincerely,

Frank

Frank Steed
Relationship Manager - Enterprise

fsteed @goguardian.com | 1 (919) 759 - 6696

 GoGuardian Edulastic ~ (pearpeck  TutorMe

GoGuardian’s award-winning system of learning tools is purpose-built for K-12 and trusted by school
leaders to create effective, engaging, and safer learning environments.

GOGUARDIAN.COM EDULASTIC.COM PEARDECK.COM TUTORME.COM WE’'RE HIRING



Start turning practice into play!

“b)
Meet Giant Steps, a free gamified learning
experience for your classroom.

On Thu, Apr 20, 2023 at 9:07 AM Bradford Gorson <Bradford.Gorson @ yonkersny.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

I received a request to send the Word version of the above-referenced and attached proposed contract between your
company and the Yonkers Public Schools. Please make all changes in track change mode and let me know if you have
any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Brad Gorson

Associate Corporation Counsel

Office of the Corporation Counsel

City of Yonkers | Yonkers Board of Education
One Larkin Center, Fourth Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 376-8082
Bradford.Gorson@yonkersny.gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: The contents of this correspondence, together with any attachments, are intended only
for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure and may contain medical information under HIPAA and State and
Federal Privacy Disclosure Laws. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the original sender or the Office of the Corporation Counsel at (914) 376-8082 and immediately
discard this letter, along with any attachments, from your computer and/or your physical possession.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED: DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT PERMISSION: This communication is subject to
attorney-client privilege and contains confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Kindly advise us
if you received this communication in error so we may redeliver it to the intended recipient, thank you.

U.S. TREASURY CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. U.S. Treasury Regulations require us to inform you that any U.S. tax advice in
this communication cannot be used by you (i) to avoid tax penalties or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.







